

What

- Tiki and [ClearOS](#) dev meeting to advance [Tiki Suite](#)

When

- October 22nd, 2013 9h to 17h, with optional dinner & beers after

Where

- 401 Richmond St. W, Toronto Canada
 - Osgoode Station

Who

- Benjamin Chambers
- Darryl Sokoloski
- Peter Baldwin
- David Loper (remote)
- Pascal St-Jean
- Nelson Ko
- Marc Laporte
- You?

Context

- Presentation of ClearOS
- Presentation of Tiki & Tiki suite
 - Tiki & ClearOS are key components of [Tiki Suite](#)
 - <http://www.clearfoundation.com/Community/Groups/141/Viewgroup.html>

Workplan

- [Get Pascal, Nelson & Marc started as ClearOS developers, with CLA, commit access, etc.](#)
- Make Tiki [install and upgrade](#) from the [marketplace](#). Continue on [work previously started](#)
- Get started on making Tiki Suite one of the [Quick Select Files](#)
- Update documentation to ClearOS 6.x
 - http://www.clearfoundation.com/docs/howtos/tiki_wiki cms_groupware
 - [Tiki on ClearOS](#)
- Clean up [clearfoundation.com](#)
 - <http://www.clearfoundation.com/Community/Videos.html> Many videos are not relevant or gone

Discussions

- Tiki & ClearOS relationship
 - [Migrate @tiki.org mails to ClearOS](#)
- [ClearCARE support](#)
 - Service in French?
- What is deprecated from 5 to 6 (and why)
 - Status of Flexshare?
- Zarafa PIM
 - Mail (Webmail, server-side filters, shared mailboxes, etc.)
 - ActiveSync
 - Contacts
 - Calendar
- [File & folder sync](#) & how to coordinate for [File Gallery Revamp](#)
- Password management, file vs web
- [Presence SIP / PBX / Videoconference](#)
 - http://www.clearfoundation.com/component/option,com_kunena/Itemid,232/catid,41/func,view/id,52423/
- [Virtualization / Remote Desktop](#)
 - [Zentyal Desktop](#)
- Deep integration between ClearOS & Tiki
 - Groups
 - Email accounts
 - etc
- Installation of apps
 - [ISPConfig now has apstand.org](#)
 - Would be useful to install & upgrade Tiki and Piwik
- Security
 - Default settings
 - Audits
- <http://suite.tiki.org/Tiki+Suite+2013+deployment+plan>
- <http://suite.tiki.org/Tiki+Suite+Brainstorming>
- <http://suite.tiki.org/Tiki+Suite+challenges>
- <http://suite.tiki.org/Tiki+Suite+component+interoperability>
- <http://suite.tiki.org/Tiki+Suite+component+feature+overlap>

alias

[TikiFestClearOS](#)